
. 

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for 
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who 
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting. 

AGENDA 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 12, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

Retirement Board Conference Room 
The Willows Office Park 

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221 
Concord, California 

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public.

3. Approve minutes from the May 1, 2019 meeting.

4. Routine items for June 12, 2019.

a. Approve certifications of membership.
b. Approve service and disability allowances.
c. Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.
d. Approve death benefits.
e. Accept Asset Allocation Report.
f. Accept Liquidity Report.

CLOSED SESSION 

5. The Board will go into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to consider
recommendations from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the following disability
retirement applications:

Member Type Sought Recommendation 
a. Myra Delzeit Service Connected Service Connected 
b. Cynthia Simonetti Service Connected Service Connected 
c. Michael Ybarra Service Connected Service Connected 

OPEN SESSION 

6. Consider and take possible action to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2019-3 to adjust
the salary of the Chief Executive Officer.

7. Consider and take possible action to:
a. Amend Attachment A of Resolution 2019-2 providing for salary and benefits for

unrepresented employees of CCCERA to reflect the new CEO monthly base salary
effective July 1, 2019.

b. Adopt the CCCERA Position Pay Schedules effective July 1, 2019.



The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for 
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who 
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting. 

8. Legislative update.

9. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:
a. The Investment Stewardship Academy, Commonfund Institute, June 24-28, 2019,

New Haven, CT. (Note: Conflict with Meeting)
b. NASRA Annual Conference, August 3-7, 2019, Williamsburg, VA.
c. Public Pension Funding Forum, NCPERS, September 11-13, New York, NY.

(Note: Conflict with Meeting)

10. Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments



MINUTES 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
May 1, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

Retirement Board Conference Room 
The Willows Office Park 

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221 
Concord, California 

Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David 
MacDonald, John Phillips, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Russell Watts 

Absent: William Pigeon 

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer; 
Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; Wrally 
Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; Henry 
Gudino, Accounting Manager; and Tim Hoppe, Retirement Services Manager 

Outside Professional Support: Representing: 
Paul Angelo Segal Consulting 
John Monroe Segal Consulting 

1. Pledge of Allegiance

The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Recognition of Jerrie Davis for 30 years of service

Smithey recognized and congratulated Jerrie Davis for her 30 years of service.

3. Accept comments from the public

No member of the public offered comment.

4. Approval of minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2019 Board meeting. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon,
Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and Watts).

5. Routine Items

It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the May 1, 2019 meeting. (Yes:  Andersen, Gordon,
Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

CLOSED SESSION 
The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957. 

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#3



Page 2 
May 1, 2019 

The Board moved into open session. 

6. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant the following disability
benefits:

a. Miguel Aguilera – Service Connected  (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

b. Sean McGee – Service Connected (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

7. Presentation from Segal Consulting: Review of Actuarial Assumptions

Angelo reviewed the Actuarial Experience Study with the recommended assumptions for the
December 31, 2018 valuation and answered Board member questions.

The Board directed Segal to provide the estimated results if the investment return assumption rate was
changed to 6.75% at the next Board meeting.

8. Miscellaneous

(a) Staff Report –

None 

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report – 

None 

(c) Trustees’ comments – 

Gordon reported on the Siguler Guff 2019 Annual Conference he attended with Chih-chi Chu. 

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting.  (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, 
Smithey, Telles and Watts) 

Todd Smithey, Chairman David MacDonald, Secretary 



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#4







Page 1

Aguilar, Diana 88037 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Albgal, Sohir 84689 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Alexander, Gabrielle 85271 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Bakun, Donna 86555 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Barasi, Marygrace 88028 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Belden, Rachel 84236 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Belfield, Danyelle 9500 P5.3 04/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Bendana, Gina 87978 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Blatt, Daniel 87845 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Bluestone, Sarah 85279 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Brandt III, Louie 88005 S/E 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Briceno, Brittney 4980 P4.3 04/01/19 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Brown, Andre 3406 P4.3 04/01/19 Central Conta Costa Sanitary District
Cagonot, Steve 65184 III 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Ciardella, Taryn 9500 P5.3 04/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Constable, Deanna 79730 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Coronel Perez, Margarita 80846 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Currens, Galen 86444 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
David, Jordan 88011 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
De Los Santos, Susan 88046 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Deemer, Julie 85076 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Delfino, Brad 87982 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Dillingham, Gregory 87984 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Draznin-Nagy, Rachel 83811 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Echols, Jessica 9500 P5.3 04/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Elizalde, Maria 88061 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Epstein, Patriz 88060 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Eriksen, Sean 70032 S/A 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Farnia, Melika 85281 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Flenner, Katherine 87987 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Fouad, Bonnie 88059 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Francis, Jeremy 87803 S/E 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gangitano, Jane 87726 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Garcia, Jennifer 87973 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Garza, Ayinde 4980 P4.3 04/01/19 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Gedeon, Anthony 85214 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gerringer, Teresa 88018 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Girardey, Brigette 87993 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gloria, Renaldo 88008 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Graham, Raymond 88024 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Griffith, Jennifer 88047 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Harts, Monique 87925 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County

CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS 

Employee 
NumberName Employer 

Membership 
Date Tier

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#4a.



Page 2

CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS 

Employee 
NumberName Employer 

Membership 
Date Tier

Henriquez, Mery 87990 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Hernandez, Blanca 82390 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Herrera, Lorena 88029 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Holliday, Naomi 87044 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Huff, Alyssa 83810 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Janca, Robert 88021 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Jimenez, Gilbert 87170 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Joaquin, Clinton 87794 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Kahungu, Wilson 87988 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Kociolek, Elaine 87937 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Langberg, Samantha 88038 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Leong, Ka Weng 87981 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Li, Brandon 85273 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Licea, Michelle 88010 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Lorber, Rachel 83814 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Menciu, Camelia 87983 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Mendoza, Marilen 87915 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Miranda, Nicholas 87893 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Mockel, Shaun 3406 P4.3 04/01/19 Central Conta Costa Sanitary District
Moosavi, Shawyan 88006 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Morales, Yasmeen 82400 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Okonkwo, Davis 88040 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Parks, Jason 87939 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Patfield, Stephanie 88077 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Payne, Kristina 9500 P5.3 04/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Powell, Scott 87991 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Ramirez, Alejandra 88009 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Richardson, Rebecca 86799 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Ruiz, Marian 87693 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Savory, Kaitlin 88078 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Shaw, Vincent 87087 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Shepherd, Jacquelle 88003 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Southall, Bryan 88056 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Springer, Kathleen 88072 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Tarin, Yalda 87985 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Torres, Ana 87920 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Turner, Anjanaya 88039 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Valdez, Eileena 86731 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Velasquez, Marlene 88004 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County
Zaia, Zina 85282 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County



Page 3

CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS 

Employee 
NumberName Employer 

Membership 
Date Tier

Zuniga, Denise 87971 P5.2 04/01/19 Contra Costa County



Page 4

Chan, Jason 87802 P5.2 III 02/01/19 Contra Costa County Recip In Age and Tier Change
Smith, Philip 87526 S/E S/A 03/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Recip In Age and Tier Change

Employee 
NumberName

TIER CHANGES

Reason for ChangeEmployer 
Effective 

Date 
New 
Tier

Old 
Tier



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of April 30, 2019

Market Percentage Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)

Insight 787,910,607 9.0% 12.0% -3.0%
Sit 534,546,818 6.1% 5.5% 0.6%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 362,414,528 4.1% 5.5% -1.4%

Total Liquidity 1,684,871,953           19.2% 23.0% -3.8% 23.0% -3.8%

Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 269,246,026 3.1% 3.0% 0.1%
Jackson Square 283,814,301 3.2% 3.0% 0.2%
BlackRock Index Fund 135,514,147 1.5% 1.0% 0.5%
Emerald Advisors 222,384,460 2.5% 2.0% 0.5%
Ceredex 180,475,251 2.1% 2.0% 0.1%
Total Domestic Equity 1,091,434,184 12.5% 11.0% 1.5% 5.0% 7.5%

Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 454,787,198 5.2% 5.5% -0.3%
William Blair 484,998,332 5.5% 5.5% 0.0%
First Eagle 371,946,910 4.2% 4.0% 0.2%
Artisan Global Opportunities 378,361,127 4.3% 4.0% 0.3%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 348,870,396 4.0% 4.0% -0.0%
TT Emerging Markets 338,459,665 3.9% 4.0% -0.1%
Total Global & International Equity 2,377,423,627 27.1% 27.0% 0.1% 24.0% 3.1%

Private Equity 959,852,098 11.0% 10.0% 1.0% 11.0% -0.0%
Private Credit 360,090,542 4.1% 4.0% 0.1% 12.0% -7.9%
Real Estate - Value Add 189,156,398 2.2% 5.0% -2.8% 5.0% -2.8%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 466,909,874 5.3% 4.0% 1.3% 4.0% 1.3%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 73,595,994 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 355,535,179 4.1% 2.0% 2.1% 0.0% 4.1%
Risk Parity 5.0% -0.2% 5.0% -0.2%
AQR GRP EL 216,031,912 2.5%
PanAgora 203,616,452 2.3%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,824,788,450 32.2% 31.0% 1.2% 38.0% -5.8%

Total Growth Assets 6,293,646,261 71.8% 69.0% 2.8% 67.0% 4.8%

Risk Diversifying 
AFL-CIO 324,655,254 3.7% 3.5% 0.2% 3.0% 0.7%
Parametric Defensive Equity 199,072,958 2.3% 2.5% -0.2% 3.5% -1.2%
Wellington Real Total Return 185,539,612 2.1% 2.0% 0.1% 3.5% -1.4%

Total Risk Diversifying 709,267,824 8.1% 8.0% 0.1% 10.0% -1.9%

Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 23,225,901 0.3% 0.3%
Cash 50,438,666 0.6% 0.6%

Total Cash and Overlay 73,664,568 0.8% 0.0% 0.8% 0.0% 0.8%

Total Fund 8,761,450,605.55      100% 100% 0% 100% 0%

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)

0% - 10%

Range
16% - 28%

Range
60% - 80%

Range

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#4e.



Pr
iv

at
e  

M
ar

ke
t I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
As

 o
f A

pr
il 

30
, 2

01
9

RE
AL

 E
ST

AT
E 

- V
al

ue
 A

dd
In

ce
pt

io
n

Ta
rg

et
# 

of
Di

sc
re

tio
n

N
ew

 T
ar

ge
t

Fu
nd

in
g

M
ar

ke
t

%
 o

f
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
Da

te
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Ex

te
ns

io
n

by
 G

P/
LP

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

Va
lu

e
To

ta
l A

ss
et

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

  I
nv

es
co

 IR
EF

 II
05

/3
0/

07
12

/3
1/

15
in

 fu
ll 

liq
.

85
,0

00
,0

00
42

5,
67

0
0.

00
%

  I
nv

es
co

 IR
EF

 II
I

08
/0

1/
13

08
/0

1/
20

35
,0

00
,0

00
9,

72
0,

04
2

0.
11

%
  I

nv
es

co
 IR

EF
 IV

12
/0

1/
14

12
/0

1/
21

35
,0

00
,0

00
23

,9
94

,4
61

0.
27

%
5,

19
1,

26
1 

  I
nv

es
co

 IR
EF

 V
09

/1
1/

18
09

/1
1/

25
75

,0
00

,0
00

10
,1

90
,1

95
0.

12
%

64
,3

65
,2

86
 

  L
on

g 
W

ha
rf

 F
RE

G 
IV

08
/1

4/
13

09
/3

0/
21

25
,0

00
,0

00
10

,4
76

,1
89

0.
12

%
  L

on
g 

W
ha

rf
 F

RE
G 

V
10

/3
1/

16
09

/3
0/

24
50

,0
00

,0
00

50
,5

41
,5

52
0.

58
%

  L
aS

al
le

 In
co

m
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 F

un
d 

VI
01

/3
1/

12
01

/3
1/

19
75

,0
00

,0
00

28
,3

22
,5

99
0.

32
%

3,
94

6,
00

0 
  L

aS
al

le
 In

co
m

e 
&

 G
ro

w
th

 F
un

d 
VI

I
10

/3
1/

16
09

/3
0/

24
75

,0
00

,0
00

55
,4

85
,6

90
0.

63
%

17
,6

76
,1

42
 

58
0,

00
0,

00
0

18
9,

15
6,

39
8

2.
16

%
91

,1
78

,6
89

 
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
91

,1
78

,6
89

 
To

ta
l

28
0,

33
5,

08
7

RE
AL

 E
ST

AT
E 

-O
pp

or
tu

ni
st

ic
 &

 D
is

tr
es

se
d

In
ce

pt
io

n
Ta

rg
et

# 
of

Di
sc

re
tio

n
N

ew
 T

ar
ge

t
Fu

nd
in

g
M

ar
ke

t
%

 o
f

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

Da
te

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Ex
te

ns
io

n
by

 G
P/

LP
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
Va

lu
e

To
ta

l A
ss

et
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
  D

LJ
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ar

tn
er

s,
 L

.P
. I

II 
06

/3
0/

05
06

/3
0/

14
in

 fu
ll 

liq
.

75
,0

00
,0

00
21

,3
49

,0
88

0.
24

%
4,

03
1,

33
8

  D
LJ

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ar
tn

er
s,

 L
.P

. I
V 

12
/3

1/
07

09
/3

0/
18

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

79
,4

29
,4

22
0.

91
%

4,
28

6,
05

5
  D

LJ
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ar

tn
er

s,
 L

.P
. V

 
07

/3
1/

13
12

/3
1/

22
75

,0
00

,0
00

62
,7

87
,6

57
0.

72
%

15
,7

64
,0

44
  D

LJ
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ar

tn
er

s,
 L

.P
. V

I
02

/2
8/

19
01

/3
1/

29
50

,0
00

,0
00

11
,4

72
,5

62
0.

13
%

33
,7

95
,3

50
  O

ak
tr

ee
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s F

un
d 

V
02

/0
1/

11
02

/0
1/

21
50

,0
00

,0
00

4,
85

6,
83

3
0.

06
%

25
,7

50
,0

00
 

  O
ak

tr
ee

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s F
un

d 
VI

09
/3

0/
13

09
/3

0/
20

80
,0

00
,0

00
35

,9
63

,2
16

0.
41

%
18

,4
00

,0
00

 
  O

ak
tr

ee
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s F

un
d 

VI
I

02
/2

8/
15

02
/2

8/
23

65
,0

00
,0

00
34

,1
58

,3
75

0.
39

%
38

,8
70

,0
00

 
  S

ig
ul

er
 G

uf
f D

ist
re

ss
ed

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

O
pp

. F
un

d
07

/3
0/

11
07

/3
0/

22
75

,0
00

,0
00

32
,8

65
,8

86
0.

38
%

5,
62

5,
00

0 
  S

ig
ul

er
 G

uf
f D

ist
re

ss
ed

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

O
pp

. F
un

d 
II

08
/3

1/
13

08
/3

1/
25

70
,0

00
,0

00
49

,7
14

,0
29

0.
57

%
9,

59
0,

00
0 

  S
ig

ul
er

 G
uf

f D
ist

re
ss

ed
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
O

pp
.  

II 
Co

-In
v

01
/3

1/
16

10
/3

1/
25

25
,0

00
,0

00
22

,9
49

,2
24

0.
26

%
4,

46
2,

13
8 

  P
au

lso
n 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Fu
nd

 II
11

/1
0/

13
11

/1
0/

20
20

,0
00

,0
00

26
,4

73
,4

48
0.

30
%

65
4,

37
7 

  A
ng

el
o 

Go
rd

on
 R

ea
lty

 F
un

d 
VI

II
12

/3
1/

11
12

/3
1/

18
80

,0
00

,0
00

25
,1

63
,2

70
0.

29
%

4,
59

8,
14

5 
  A

ng
el

o 
Go

rd
on

 R
ea

lty
 F

un
d 

IX
10

/1
0/

14
10

/1
0/

22
65

,0
00

,0
00

59
,7

26
,8

64
0.

68
%

9,
42

5,
00

0 
83

0,
00

0,
00

0
46

6,
90

9,
87

4
5.

33
%

17
5,

25
1,

44
7 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

17
5,

25
1,

44
7 

To
ta

l
64

2,
16

1,
32

1

PR
IV

AT
E 

CR
ED

IT
In

ce
pt

io
n

Ta
rg

et
# 

of
Di

sc
re

tio
n

N
ew

 T
ar

ge
t

Fu
nd

in
g

M
ar

ke
t

%
 o

f
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
Da

te
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Ex

te
ns

io
n

by
 G

P/
LP

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

Va
lu

e
To

ta
l A

ss
et

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

  T
or

ch
lig

ht
 D

eb
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 F

un
d 

III
09

/3
0/

08
06

/3
0/

16
2n

d 
1 

YR
LP

06
/3

0/
18

75
,0

00
,0

00
0

0.
00

%
0

  T
or

ch
lig

ht
 D

eb
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 F

un
d 

IV
08

/0
1/

12
08

/3
0/

20
60

,0
00

,0
00

19
,3

06
,8

93
0.

22
%

0
  T

or
ch

lig
ht

 D
eb

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 F
un

d 
V

12
/3

1/
14

09
/1

7/
22

75
,0

00
,0

00
57

,8
57

,6
70

0.
66

%
22

,5
00

,0
00

  A
ng

el
o 

Go
rd

on
 E

ne
rg

y 
Cr

ed
it 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
09

/1
0/

15
09

/1
0/

20
16

,5
00

,0
00

5,
05

2,
96

4
0.

06
%

2,
31

9,
78

3
  C

CC
ER

A 
St

ep
St

on
e

12
/0

1/
17

11
/3

0/
27

59
0,

00
0,

00
0

27
7,

87
3,

01
5

3.
17

%
37

3,
10

1,
21

3 
94

4,
50

0,
00

0
36

0,
09

0,
54

2
4.

11
%

39
7,

92
0,

99
6

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

39
7,

92
0,

99
6

To
ta

l
75

8,
01

1,
53

8



Pr
iv

at
e  

M
ar

ke
t I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
As

 o
f A

pr
il 

30
, 2

01
9

PR
IV

AT
E 

EQ
U

IT
Y

In
ce

pt
io

n
Ta

rg
et

# 
of

Di
sc

re
tio

n
N

ew
 T

ar
ge

t
Fu

nd
in

g
M

ar
ke

t
%

 o
f

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

Da
te

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Ex
te

ns
io

n
by

 G
P/

LP
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
Va

lu
e

To
ta

l A
ss

et
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
  A

da
m

s S
tr

ee
t P

ar
tn

er
s

12
/2

2/
95

12
/2

2/
25

26
9,

56
5,

61
4

15
0,

23
4,

52
5

1.
71

%
28

,7
65

,0
80

 
  A

da
m

s S
tr

ee
t S

ec
on

da
ry

 II
12

/3
1/

08
12

/3
1/

20
30

,0
00

,0
00

8,
38

7,
56

5
0.

10
%

1,
63

5,
00

0 
  A

da
m

s S
tr

ee
t S

ec
on

da
ry

 V
10

/3
1/

12
10

/3
1/

22
40

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
21

,1
26

,5
59

0.
24

%
9,

38
8,

10
0 

  A
da

m
s S

tr
ee

t V
en

tu
re

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
03

/0
9/

16
03

/0
9/

28
75

,0
00

,0
00

20
,5

17
,1

00
0.

23
%

2,
05

0,
00

0 
  A

E 
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
tn

er
s F

un
d 

II
05

/1
8/

18
05

/1
8/

28
35

,0
00

,0
00

0.
00

%
32

,3
57

,5
33

 
  B

ay
 A

re
a 

Eq
ui

ty
 F

un
d

06
/1

4/
04

12
/3

1/
14

2n
d 

2 
YR

LP
12

/3
1/

20
17

10
,0

00
,0

00
2,

42
6,

09
8

0.
03

%
  B

ay
 A

re
a 

Eq
ui

ty
 F

un
d 

II
2/

29
/0

9
12

/3
1/

19
10

,0
00

,0
00

10
,9

28
,2

92
0.

12
%

  C
ar

pe
nt

er
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

cF
un

d
10

/3
1/

09
10

/3
1/

19
30

,0
00

,0
00

0.
00

%
  E

IF
 U

SP
F 

II
06

/1
5/

05
06

/1
5/

15
3r

d 
1 

YR
LP

06
/1

5/
18

50
,0

00
,0

00
10

,0
58

,5
67

0.
11

%
  E

IF
 U

SP
F 

III
02

/2
8/

07
02

/2
8/

17
1s

t 1
 Y

R
LP

02
/2

8/
18

65
,0

00
,0

00
22

,3
71

,7
20

0.
26

%
  E

IF
 U

SP
F 

IV
06

/2
8/

10
06

/2
8/

20
50

,0
00

,0
00

45
,8

22
,8

97
0.

52
%

1,
45

7,
01

5
  A

re
s E

IF
 V

09
/0

9/
15

11
/1

9/
25

50
,0

00
,0

00
39

,8
96

,7
59

0.
46

%
9,

87
8,

56
8 

  O
ak

tr
ee

 P
riv

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

20
09

02
/2

8/
10

12
/1

5/
19

40
,0

00
,0

00
6,

95
5,

50
1

0.
08

%
6,

30
8,

96
1

  O
ce

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
Fu

nd
 II

05
/0

7/
14

05
/0

7/
24

30
,0

00
,0

00
29

,1
90

,8
18

0.
33

%
3,

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

  O
ce

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
Fu

nd
 II

I
12

/0
9/

15
12

/0
9/

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

39
,5

99
,0

71
0.

45
%

17
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

  P
al

ad
in

 II
I

08
/1

5/
08

08
/1

5/
18

25
,0

00
,0

00
27

,3
48

,5
73

0.
31

%
52

3,
38

2
  P

at
hw

ay
11

/0
9/

98
05

/3
1/

21
12

5,
00

0,
00

0
16

,9
99

,1
72

0.
19

%
11

,0
71

,9
07

 
  N

og
al

es
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
02

/1
5/

04
02

/1
5/

14
so

ld
 la

st
 in

v.
15

,0
00

,0
00

- 
- 

0
  P

at
hw

ay
 2

00
8

12
/2

6/
08

12
/2

6/
23

30
,0

00
,0

00
20

,5
00

,6
69

0.
23

%
3,

52
1,

08
0 

  P
at

hw
ay

 6
05

/2
4/

11
05

/2
4/

26
40

,0
00

,0
00

36
,5

96
,6

44
0.

42
%

4,
74

8,
70

4 
  P

at
hw

ay
 7

02
/0

7/
13

02
/0

7/
23

70
,0

00
,0

00
65

,2
62

,6
43

0.
74

%
10

,0
60

,0
49

 
  P

at
hw

ay
 8

11
/2

3/
15

11
/2

3/
25

50
,0

00
,0

00
39

,6
72

,5
53

0.
45

%
16

,7
02

,9
38

 
  S

ig
ul

er
 G

uf
f C

CC
ER

A 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

06
/0

3/
14

05
/3

1/
25

20
0,

00
0,

00
0

16
1,

43
3,

75
4

1.
84

%
66

,9
28

,0
13

 
  S

ig
ul

er
 G

uf
f S

ec
on

da
ry

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
12

/3
1/

16
12

/3
1/

26
50

,0
00

,0
00

6,
03

1,
99

7
0.

07
%

51
,8

12
,4

94
 

  S
iri

s P
ar

tn
er

s I
V

05
/1

8/
18

05
/1

8/
28

35
,0

00
,0

00
4,

69
4,

44
7

0.
05

%
29

,6
59

,6
69

 
Re

al
 A

ss
et

s
  A

et
he

r I
II 

&
 II

I S
ur

pl
us

11
/3

0/
13

11
/3

0/
20

75
,0

00
,0

00
75

,9
42

,3
17

0.
87

%
9,

01
8,

92
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

  A
et

he
r I

V
01

/0
1/

16
01

/0
1/

28
50

,0
00

,0
00

34
,6

81
,7

99
0.

40
%

20
,2

40
,8

74
   

   
   

   
  

  C
om

m
on

fu
nd

 C
ap

ita
l N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 IX
06

/3
0/

13
06

/3
0/

20
50

,0
00

,0
00

47
,5

74
,1

57
0.

54
%

6,
67

5,
00

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
  W

as
te

w
at

er
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 F

un
d

12
/3

1/
15

11
/3

0/
22

25
,0

00
,0

00
15

,5
97

,9
01

0.
18

%
6,

83
8,

21
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

4,
56

5,
61

4
95

9,
85

2,
09

8
10

.9
6%

35
0,

54
1,

50
9

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

35
0,

54
1,

50
9

To
ta

l
1,

31
0,

39
3,

60
7

M
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 e
qu

al
s t

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t r
ep

or
te

d 
ne

t a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

, p
lu

s c
ap

ita
l c

al
ls 

af
te

r n
et

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

 d
at

e,
 le

ss
 d

ist
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

ft
er

 n
et

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

 d
at

e.
Th

e 
Ta

rg
et

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
co

lu
m

n 
is 

th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 li
qu

id
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
, h

ow
ev

er
, s

om
e 

fu
nd

s m
ay

 b
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 fo
r a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

w
o 

or
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 
Liquidity Report – April 2019 

April 2019 Performance 

Cash Flow Coverage Ratio 
Benefit Cash Flow Projected by Model $40,250,000 
Liquidity Sub-Portfolio Cash Flow $40,250,000 100% 
Actual Benefits Paid $40,181,870 100% 
Next Month’s Projected Benefit Payment $40,250,000 

Monthly Manager Positioning – April 2019 

Beginning Market 
Value 

Liquidity Program   
Cash Flow 

Market Value 
Change/Other 

Activity 

Ending          
Market Value 

Sit $534,949,963 ($1,250,000) $846,855 $534,546,818 
DFA $375,055,643 ($13,500,000) $858,885 $362,414,528 
Insight $811,554,864 ($25,500,000) $1,855,743 $787,910,607 
Liquidity $1,721,560,470 ($40,250,000) $3,561,483 $1,684,871,953 
Cash $50,834,497 $68,130 ($463,961) $50,438,666 
Liquidity + Cash $1,772,394,967 ($40,181,870) $3,097,522 $1,735,310,619 

Functional Roles 

Manager Portfolio Characteristics Liquidity Contribution 
Sit High quality portfolio of small balance, 

government guaranteed mortgages 
with higher yields. 

Pays out net income on monthly basis.  

DFA High quality, short duration portfolio of 
liquid, low volatility characteristics. 

Pays out a pre-determined monthly amount.  DFA 
sources liquidity from across their portfolio. 

Insight Buy and maintain (limited trading) 
portfolio of high quality, short duration, 
primarily corporates. 

Completion portfolio makes a payment through net 
income and bond maturities that bridges the gap 
between other managers and projected payment. 

Cash STIF account at custodial bank. Buffer in the event of any Liquidity shortfall/excess. 

Notes 
The fourth cash flow for 2019 from the liquidity program was completed on April 23rd.  The actuarial model nearly 
marched actual experience, producing only $68 thousand more than the actual benefits paid.  

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#4f.



2 

Cash Flow Structure 
The chart below shows the sources of cash flow for the next several years of CCCERA’s projected benefit payments.  
This table will change slightly as the model is tweaked and as the portfolios receive new rounds of funding each July 
as part of the Annual Funding Plan. 

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

35,000,000

40,000,000

45,000,000

50,000,000

Dollar Investment by Cashflow Period - Current & Future Investments

Sit Contribution DFA Contribution
PV of Principal Maturities PV of Coupon Payments
Growth of Current Insight Investments  Investment Growth (to be sourced)



1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969    www.cccera.org 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: June 12, 2019  

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement 

From: Ad Hoc Committee – Review of Chief Executive Officer Compensation Package 

Subject:     Consider and take possible action to adopt Board Resolution 2019-3 
Setting the Compensation of the Chief Executive Officer Effective July 1, 2019 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

At the March 13, 2019 Board meeting, the Board appointed an ad hoc advisory committee to 
review the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) compensation package.  The committee has 
completed its review and the full board completed its evaluation at the May 22, 2019 meeting.  
The enclosed resolution would set the CEO’s annual base salary at $270,310.23 effective July 1, 
2019.  This amount represents a general structural adjustment of 4%, and a merit increase of 5% 
based on the Board’s evaluation.  The combined adjustments reflect a 9% increase.   

Recommendation 
Consider and take possible action to adopt Board Resolution 2019-3.  

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#6



BOR Reso. No. 2019-3 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

SALARY RESOLUTION FOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 31522.9 

WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2017, the Board of Retirement (“Board”) of the Contra Costa County 
Employees’ Retirement Association (“CCCERA”) entered into that certain Amended and Restated 
Employment Agreement for Chief Executive Officer with Gail Strohl, dated July 1, 2017 
(“Employment Agreement”), pursuant to Government Code section 31522.9; and  

WHEREAS, the Employment Agreement provides, at Section 3.1, that Strohl’s annual base salary 
shall be as set by the Board in a Salary Resolution adopted by the Board from time to time. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that commencing as of July 1, 2019, Strohl’s annual 
base salary for purposes of the Employment Agreement shall be Two Hundred Seventy Thousand 
Three Hundred Ten Dollars and Twenty Three Cents ($270,310.23), payable in twelve monthly 
installments in arrears at a gross monthly rate of Twenty Two Thousand Five Hundred Twenty 
five Dollars and Eighty Five cents ($22,525.85), less applicable taxes, and other customary and 
applicable payroll deductions. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual base salary set by this Resolution shall remain in 
effect during the term of Strohl’s continuing employment in accordance with the terms of the 
Employment Agreement unless and until modified by further resolution of the Board of 
Retirement.

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF THE BOARD OF 
RETIREMENT OF THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT 
ASSOCIATION THIS TWELTH DAY OF JUNE, 2019. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT:  
____________________________________________ 

Todd Smithey 
Chairperson of the Board of Retirement 

Attest: 

____________________________________________ 
David MacDonald 
Secretary of the Board of Retirement 



Effective July 1, 2019

Class Title Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5

Accountant Exempt (Monthly) $5,805 $6,095 $6,400 $6,720 $7,056

Accounting Manager Exempt (Monthly) $9,928 $10,424 $10,945 $11,493 $12,067

Accounting Supervisor Exempt (Monthly) $7,408 $7,779 $8,168 $8,576 $9,005

Administrative/HR Manager Exempt (Monthly) $9,691 $10,176 $10,685 $11,219 $11,780

Administrative/HR Supervisor Exempt (Monthly) $7,408 $7,779 $8,168 $8,576 $9,005

Communications Coordinator Exempt (Monthly) $6,888 $7,232 $7,594 $7,973 $8,372

Compliance Business Analyst Exempt (Monthly) $7,594 $7,973 $8,372 $8,790 $9,230

Deputy General Counsel Exempt (Monthly) $13,969 $14,668 $15,401 $16,171 $16,980

Executive Assistant Non-Exempt (Hourly) $35.16 $36.92 $38.77 $40.70 $42.74

Information System Programmer/Analyst Exempt (Monthly) $7,056 $7,408 $7,779 $8,168 $8,576

Information Technology Coordinator Non-Exempt (Hourly) $36.92 $38.77 $40.70 $42.74 $44.88

Information Technology Manager Exempt (Monthly) $11,780 $12,369 $12,987 $13,637 $14,319

Investment Analyst Exempt (Monthly) $10,176 $10,685 $11,219 $11,780 $12,369

Investment Officer Exempt (Monthly) $14,319 $15,035 $15,786 $16,575 $17,404

Member Services Manager Exempt (Monthly) $9,691 $10,176 $10,685 $11,219 $11,780

Member Services Supervisor Non-Exempt (Hourly) $42.74 $44.88 $47.12 $49.48 $51.95

Retirement Services Manager Exempt (Monthly) $9,691 $10,176 $10,685 $11,219 $11,780

Retirement Services Supervisor Non-Exempt (Hourly) $42.74 $44.88 $47.12 $49.48 $51.95

Executive Class Title

Chief Executive Officer  

Chief Investment Officer

Compliance Officer

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

General Counsel $16,898 - $21,967

$22,525.85

Monthly Salary Range

$19,118 - $24,854

$9,881 - $12,845

$15,328 - $19,925

Resolution of the Board of Retirement 

Salary Range

Attachment A

(BOR Reso. No. 2019-2)
CCCERA Resolution for Salary and Benefits for Unrepresented Employees

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#7a.



R
e

v
is

io
n

 D
a

te
s

:7
/1

/1
9

, 
4

/1
/1

9
, 
2

/1
6

/1
9

, 
7

/1
/1

8
, 
1

/1
/1

8
, 
7

/1
/1

7
, 
4

/1
6

/1
7

, 
7

/1
/1

6
, 
2

/1
/1

6
, 
9

/1
/1

5
, 
1

/1
/1

5

El
ig

ib
le

 fo
r 

D
iff

er
en

tia
l

P
o

s
it
io

n
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 b

y
 A

F
S

C
M

E
, 

L
o
c
a

l 
2

7
0

0
:

10
 y

ea
r 

Lo
ng

ev
ity

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
St

ep
 1

St
ep

 2
St

ep
 3

St
ep

 4
St

ep
 5

St
ep

 6
St

ep
 7

St
ep

 8
2.

50
%

O
ffi

ce
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
$2

1.
70

$2
2.

79
$2

3.
92

$2
5.

12
$2

6.
38

$2
7.

70
$2

9.
09

$3
0.

53
Ye

s

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
$2

1.
70

$2
2.

79
$2

3.
92

$2
5.

12
$2

6.
38

$2
7.

70
$2

9.
09

$3
0.

53
Ye

s

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

$2
6.

11
$2

7.
42

$2
8.

79
$3

0.
23

$3
1.

75
$3

3.
33

Ye
s

R
et

ire
m

en
t C

ou
ns

el
or

 
$2

7.
42

$2
8.

78
$3

0.
22

$3
1.

74
$3

3.
33

$3
5.

00
Ye

s

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
$2

7.
42

$2
8.

78
$3

0.
22

$3
1.

74
$3

3.
33

$3
5.

00
Ye

s

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
$2

7.
89

$2
9.

27
$3

0.
75

$3
2.

28
$3

3.
89

Ye
s

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

$3
1.

62
$3

3.
20

$3
4.

85
$3

6.
60

$3
8.

43
$4

0.
35

Ye
s

Se
ni

or
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
ou

ns
el

or
$3

1.
62

$3
3.

20
$3

4.
85

$3
6.

60
$3

8.
43

$4
0.

35
Ye

s

D
at

a 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

$3
1.

62
$3

3.
20

$3
4.

85
$3

6.
60

$3
8.

43
$4

0.
35

Ye
s

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
$3

7.
12

$3
8.

97
$4

0.
92

$4
2.

96
$4

5.
10

Ye
s

H
ou

rly
 (N

on
-E

xe
m

pt
)

C
C

C
ER

A 
Po

si
tio

n 
Pa

y 
Sc

he
du

le
s 

-  
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

7/
1/

20
19

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#7b.



U
n

re
p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
:

10
 y

ea
r 

Lo
ng

ev
ity

15
 y

ea
r 

Lo
ng

ev
ity

20
 y

ea
r 

Lo
ng

ev
ity

C
PA

, C
G

FM
, 

C
IA

, C
M

A
AS

A

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
St

ep
 1

St
ep

 2
St

ep
 3

St
ep

 4
St

ep
 5

2.
50

%
2.

50
%

2.
00

%
5%

5%

H
ou

rly
 (N

on
-E

xe
m

pt
)

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
As

si
st

an
t

$3
5.

16
$3

6.
92

$3
8.

77
$4

0.
70

$4
2.

74
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
$3

6.
92

$3
8.

77
$4

0.
70

$4
2.

74
$4

4.
88

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
$4

2.
74

$4
4.

88
$4

7.
12

$4
9.

48
$5

1.
95

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
$4

2.
74

$4
4.

88
$4

7.
12

$4
9.

48
$5

1.
95

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

M
on

th
ly

 (E
xe

m
pt

)

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
$5

,8
05

$6
,0

95
$6

,4
00

$6
,7

20
$7

,0
56

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
M

an
ag

er
$9

,9
28

$1
0,

42
4

$1
0,

94
5

$1
1,

49
3

$1
2,

06
7

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Su

pe
rv

is
or

$7
,4

08
$7

,7
79

$8
,1

68
$8

,5
76

$9
,0

05
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
Ye

s
Ye

s

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e/

H
R

 M
an

ag
er

$9
,6

91
$1

0,
17

6
$1

0,
68

5
$1

1,
21

9
$1

1,
78

0
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e/

H
R

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

$7
,4

08
$7

,7
79

$8
,1

68
$8

,5
76

$9
,0

05
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

$6
,8

88
$7

,2
32

$7
,5

94
$7

,9
73

$8
,3

72
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
An

al
ys

t
$7

,5
94

$7
,9

73
$8

,3
72

$8
,7

90
$9

,2
30

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

D
ep

ut
y 

G
en

er
al

 C
ou

ns
el

$1
3,

96
9

$1
4,

66
8

$1
5,

40
1

$1
6,

17
1

$1
6,

98
0

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 P

ro
gr

am
m

er
/A

na
ly

st
$7

,0
56

$7
,4

08
$7

,7
79

$8
,1

68
$8

,5
76

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

er
$1

1,
78

0
$1

2,
36

9
$1

2,
98

7
$1

3,
63

7
$1

4,
31

9
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

na
ly

st
$1

0,
17

6
$1

0,
68

5
$1

1,
21

9
$1

1,
78

0
$1

2,
36

9
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

In
ve

st
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r
$1

4,
31

9
$1

5,
03

5
$1

5,
78

6
$1

6,
57

6
$1

7,
40

4
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

$9
,6

91
$1

0,
17

6
$1

0,
68

5
$1

1,
21

9
$1

1,
78

0
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

$9
,6

91
$1

0,
17

6
$1

0,
68

5
$1

1,
21

9
$1

1,
78

0
Ye

s
Ye

s
N

o
N

o
Ye

s

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r  

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ou

ns
el

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

$1
6,

89
8 

- $
21

,9
67

*N
O

TE
: C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
D

iff
er

en
tia

ls
 c

an
no

t b
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

ia
ls

El
ig

ib
le

 fo
r D

iff
er

en
tia

l*

M
on

th
ly

 S
al

ar
y 

R
an

ge
 (E

xe
m

pt
)

$2
2,

52
5.

85

$1
9,

11
8 

- $
24

,8
54

$9
,8

81
 - 

$1
2,

84
5

$1
5,

32
8 

- $
19

,9
25

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2



 

MEMORANDUM 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969    www.cccera.org 

Date: June 12, 2019     

To: Board of Retirement 
Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer 

From: Karen Levy, General Counsel 

Subject: Legislative Update 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Recommendation 

Receive and File. 

Summary of Pending Legislation 

The California Legislature convened on December 3, 2018 for the 2019-2020 legislative session.  
February 22, 2019 was the last day for bills to be introduced.  September 13, 2019 is the last day 
for each house to pass bills, and October 13, 2019 is the last day for the Governor to sign or veto 
bills passed by the Legislature.  Set forth below is a summary of legislation of interest to 
CCCERA and its Board of Retirement.   

AB 287 Public Employees’ Retirement: Annual Audits. 
Introduced by Assembly Member Voepel 
Existing law requires each state and local public pension or retirement system, on and after the 
90th day following the completion of the annual audit of the system, to provide a concise annual 
report on the investments and earnings of the system, as specified, to any member who makes a 
request and pays a fee, if required, for the costs incurred in preparation and dissemination of that 
report. This bill would also require each state and local pension or retirement system to post a 
concise annual audit of the information described above on that system’s internet website no 
later than the 90th day following the audit’s completion.  
Status: Assembly Committee on Public Employment and Retirement.  

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#8



CCCERA Board of Retirement 
June 12, 2019 

Page 2 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969    www.cccera.org 

AB 472 Public Employees’ Retirement. 
Introduced by Assembly Member Voepel 
PEPRA prescribes, among other things, limits on service after retirement without reinstatement 
into the applicable retirement system. This bill would make non-substantive clean-up changes to 
that provision.  
Status: Assembly. 

AB 664 County Employees’ Retirement: Permanent Incapacity. 
Introduced by Assembly Member Cooper 
The CERL provides that a member who is permanently incapacitated shall be retired for 
disability despite age if, among other conditions, the member’s incapacity is a result of injury or 
disease arising out of and in the course of the member’s employment, and that employment 
contributes substantially to that incapacity or the member has completed 5 years of service and 
not waived retirement in respect to the particular incapacity or aggravation thereof, as specified. 
This bill would apply to Sacramento County only, and require, for purposes of determining 
permanent incapacity of certain members employed as peace officers in the County of 
Sacramento, that those members be evaluated by the retirement system to determine if they can 
perform all of the usual and customary duties of a peace officer who is described under Section 
830 of the Penal Code. The bill would apply to members who file applications for disability on 
or after the effective date of the act, except for cases on appeal at that time. The bill would 
require the board of retirement to develop a method of tracking the costs of providing permanent 
disability retirement to the members who become eligible for disability retirement pursuant to 
the bill’s provisions. The bill would repeal these provisions on December 31, 2024.  
Status: Senate Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement.   

AB 992 Open Meetings: Local Agencies: Social Media.   
Introduced by Assembly Member Mullin 
The Ralph M. Brown Act generally requires that the meetings of legislative bodies of local 
agencies be conducted openly. That act defines “meeting” for purposes of the act and prohibits a 
majority of the members of a legislative body, outside a meeting authorized by the act, from 
using a series of communications of any kind to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item of 
business that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  This bill would 
provide that the prohibition described above does not apply to participation, as defined, in an 
internet-based social media platform, as defined, by a majority of the members of a legislative 
body, provided that a majority of the members do not discuss among themselves, as defined, 
business of a specific nature that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body 
of the local agency.  
Status: Assembly Committee on Local Government.   

AB 1184 Public Records: Writing Transmitted By Electronic Mail: Retention. 
Introduced by Assembly Member Gloria 
The California Public Records Act requires a public agency, defined to mean any state or local 
agency, to make public records available for inspection, subject to certain exceptions. Existing 



CCCERA Board of Retirement 
June 12, 2019 

Page 3 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969    www.cccera.org 

law specifies that public records include any writing containing information relating to the 
conduct of the public’s business, including writing transmitted by electronic mail. The act 
requires any agency that has any information that constitutes a public record not exempt from 
disclosure, to make that public record available in accordance with certain provisions and 
authorizes every agency to adopt regulations stating the procedures to be followed when making 
its records available, if the regulations are consistent with those provisions. Existing law 
authorizes cities, counties, and special districts to destroy or to dispose of duplicate records that 
are less than two years old when they are no longer required by the city, county, or special 
district, as specified.  This bill would, unless a longer retention period is required by statute or 
regulation, require a public agency for purposes of the California Public Records Act to retain 
and preserve for at least 2 years every writing containing information relating to the conduct of 
the public’s business prepared, owned, or used by any public agency that is transmitted by mail. 
Status: Assembly Committee on Appropriation. 

AB 1819 Inspection of public records: Use of Requester’s Reproduction Equipment. 
Introduced by Assembly Committee on Judiciary 
Existing law, the California Public Records Act, requires state and local agencies to make public 
records available upon receipt of a request that reasonably describes an identifiable record not 
otherwise exempt from disclosure, and upon payment of fees to cover costs.  This bill would 
grant the requester the right to use the requester’s equipment, without being charged any fees or 
costs, to photograph or otherwise copy or reproduce any record upon inspection and on the 
premises of the agency, unless the means of copy or reproduction would result in damage to the 
record, or unauthorized access to a computer system of the agency or secured network, as 
specified. The bill would authorize the agency to impose any reasonable limits on the use of the 
requester’s equipment that are necessary to protect the safety of the records or to prevent the 
copying of records from being an unreasonable burden to the orderly function of the agency and 
its employees. The bill would authorize the agency to impose any limit that is necessary to 
maintain the integrity of, or ensure the long-term preservation of, historic or high-value records.  
Status: Senate. 

SB 615 (Hueso) Public Records: Disclosure. 
Introduced by Senator Hueso 
The California Public Records Act requires a public agency to make its public records available 
for public inspection and to make copies available upon request and payment of a fee, unless the 
public records are exempt from disclosure. This bill would require a person to meet and confer in 
good faith with the agency in an attempt to informally resolve each issue before instituting any 
proceeding for injunctive or declarative relief or writ of mandate. The bill would require the 
person or their attorney to file a declaration under penalty of perjury stating that this has occurred 
at the time that proceedings are instituted.  
Status: Senate Judiciary Committee. 



CCCERA Board of Retirement 
June 12, 2019 

Page 4 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969    www.cccera.org 

SB 749 (Durazo) California Public Records Act: Trade Secrets. 
Introduced by Assembly Member Stone 
The California Public Records Act provides that nothing in the act requires the disclosure of 
corporate proprietary information including trade secrets, among other things. This bill would 
provide that records relating to wages, benefits, working hours, and other employment terms and 
conditions of employees working for a private industry employer pursuant to a contract with a 
state or local agency shall not be deemed to be trade secrets under the act. The bill would also 
provide that records of compliance with local, state, or federal domestic content requirements 
and records of a private industry employer’s compliance with job creation, job quality, or job 
retention obligations contained in a contract or agreement with a state or local agency shall not 
be deemed trade secrets under the act.  
Status: Senate. 

SB 783 County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 
Senate Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement 
This bill would make non-substantive clean-up changes to the CERL. It is sponsored by SACRS.  
Status: Assembly Committee on Public Employment and Retirement.  



PREVIEW PLANNER 

Monday, June 24th

2:00 PM Onsite Check-in and Registration 
3:00 PM Yale University Campus Tour (optional) *
6:00 PM Cocktail Reception
7:00 PM Welcome Dinner

Tuesday, June 25th | Essential Policies

8:00 AM Breakfast
8:30 AM Honor and Responsibility:  

Stewardship Imperatives
9:30 AM Positioning to Support the Mission:  

Successful Strategic Policies
10:45 AM Allocating for the Mission:  

Planning for Purchasing Power
12:00 PM Lunch
1:00 PM Setting a New Standard in Delegation
2:00 PM The Committee’s Commitment:  

Constructing an Effective  
Investment Policy Statement

3:00 PM Group Breakout Discussion:  
Applying policy lessons as a committee.

4:15 PM Free time
6:30 PM Dinner

Wednesday, June 26th | Portfolios and Investments

8:00 AM Breakfast
8:30 AM Open and Recap
8:45 AM Principles of Effective Portfolio Construction
9:45 AM Building a Global Equity Allocation
11:00 AM Dimensions of Diversification and Risk 
12:15 PM Lunch
1:15 PM What an Insider Will Tell You about  

Private Capital
2:00 PM Experiential Private Capital Case Study
3:30 PM Group Breakout Discussion:  

Applying portfolio essentials as a committee.
4:45 PM Free time
6:30 PM Dinner

Thursday, June 27th | Process, People and Perspectives

8:00 AM Breakfast
8:30 AM Open and Recap
8:45 AM Stewarding Human Capital:  

The Intersection of Policy and People
9:45 AM Engaging Stakeholders Gainfully:  

ESG Discussion Framework
11:00 AM Keynote: Co-Piloting is Stewardship  

Jeff Skiles, “The Miracle on the Hudson”
12:00 PM Lunch
1:30 PM Monitoring, not Managing:  

Essential Oversight Processes
2:30 PM Meet the “Board of Trustees”:  

Leading trustees will discuss real-world  
best board and committee practices.

3:30 PM Group Breakout Discussion:  
Applying process lessons as a committee.

4:30 PM Free time
6:30 PM Dinner

Friday, June 28th | Principles in Practice

8:00 AM Breakfast
8:30 AM Open and Preparation
8:45 AM Investment Committee Meetings: 

Participants, functioning as an investment 
committee, will meet and make a 
recommendation from their pre-assigned 
case study.

10:30 AM Trusted Boards:  
Groups will present their committee 
decisions to a board of trustees.

11:45 AM Close
12:00 PM Lunch
1:00 PM Departure | Complimentary Shuttle to Airports

Agenda At-A-Glance

 LOG ONTO WWW.COMMONFUND.ORG/ACADEMY FOR MORE DETAILS #COMMONFUNDACADEMY2019

THE INVESTMENT 
STEWARDSHIP ACADEMY
Yale School of Management | New Haven, CT
Monday, June 24, 2019 – Friday, June 28, 2019

* Tour availability and timing subject to change.
NOTE:  Agenda is tentative.  Sessions and speakers are subject to change.

https://conference.commonfund.org/Menu/GetContent/Conference_InvStewAcad2019/Home/
https://www.commonfund.org/academy
https://twitter.com/hashtag/commonfundacademy2019
sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#9a.



NOTE:  Number of credits subject to change based on agenda topics and schedule.

To view additional program details, please visit www.commonfund.
org/academy.  If you have any questions, please call  
Allison Kaspriske at 203.563.5021 [9:00 AM to 5:00 PM (EST/EDT),  
Monday – Friday] or send an email to allison.kaspriske@
commonfund.org.

Commonfund is registered with the National Association 
of State Boards of Accountancy (NASBA) as a sponsor of 
continuing professional education on the National 
Registry of CPE Sponsors. State Boards of accountancy 
have final authority on the acceptance of individual 
courses for CPE credit. Complaints regarding registered 
sponsors may be addressed to the National Registry of 
CPE Sponsors through its web site: www.nasbaregistry.org 
The Investment Stewardship Academy is a Group Live Event.

For over 25 years, the Commonfund Institute has pursued a mission to educate trustees, investment committees, 
and senior staff in the essential principles and practices of investment stewardship. Join us for The Investment 
Stewardship Academy, June 24 – 28, 2019, at the Yale School of Management, to develop and hone the knowledge 
and skills you need to succeed as a steward of long-term and perpetual capital. This 4-day workshop will help you 
master key policies and portfolio construction techniques and provide practical experience. You will learn from top 
practitioners, academics and experts, and network with peers in a series of classroom lectures, discussions, and case 
studies.  Keynote speaker Jeff Skiles, Co-Pilot of U.S. Airways Flight 1549, “The Miracle on the Hudson” will detail the 
preparation and training that led to that famous safe landing and demonstrate how Co-Piloting is Stewardship.

Jeff Skiles | Co-Pilot of U.S. Airways Flight 1549, “The Miracle on the Hudson”

Keynote:  Co-Piloting is Stewardship 
Who will ever forget the heroic actions Captain Sullenberger and his co-pilot, First Officer Jeff Skiles, 
took on January 15, 2009 to land their plane safely and save their passengers lives? Can you name a 
more shining example of stewardship than “The Miracle on the Hudson”?

While he and Captain Sullenberger piloted the plane to a safe landing, Skiles will tell us that it was not 
a fluke.  Much like investment stewardship, the safe landing was the result of intense training, 
preparation, and the lessons learned from other pilots’ successes and failures.  The success was a 
group effort representing the contributions of an entire organization.

Skiles will describe the lessons he learned from co-piloting the plane that day and throughout his 
career.  He will then join us in conversation to show how those lessons apply to stewards of long-term 
capital today.  Join the conversation by registering today.

Thomas K. Hyatt | Partner, Dentons  

Tom is a partner in the Washington office of Dentons US LLP. He focuses his legal practice on 
corporate, nonprofit regulatory, and tax-exempt organization issues for health care providers. Tom is 
also widely known for his work on behalf of nonprofit public and private universities and colleges and 
institutionally-related foundations.  A substantial portion of Tom’s practice involves counseling 
nonprofit organizations on governance and transactional matters. He frequently works with nonprofit 
governing boards and board committees to address such issues as regulatory compliance, fiduciary 
duty, conflicts of interest, bylaws development and revision, senior management compensation and 
benefits, CEO transition, succession planning, fund raising, lobbying and political campaign activity, 
board development, membership matters, policy development, corporate restructuring, and mergers 
and joint ventures. He is a licensed consultant for the Standards for Excellence Institute.  He frequently 
lectures on business and tax planning issues for nonprofit organizations and has written numerous 
articles for publication on tax exempt organization topics.  Tom is the co author of The Law of Tax 
Exempt Healthcare Organizations, Fourth Edition (2013) published by Wiley, and the author of the AGB 
Effective Committee Series Guidebook, The Compensation Committee (2013).

Christopher K. Merker| Financial Advisor and Director of Private Asset Management, 
Robert W. Baird & Co.  

Christopher K. Merker is a Financial Advisor and a Director of Private Asset Management at Robert W. 
Baird & Co. Incorporated, where he provides advice and guidance to the boards and investment 
committees of institutional investors. He holds a PhD in investment governance and fiduciary 
effectiveness from Marquette University. He is past president of the CFA Society Milwaukee, and a 
founder and current board member of the CFA Society Milwaukee Foundation, a sister organization 
dedicated to promoting financial literacy. An adjunct professor of finance at Marquette University 
where he teaches the investment course Sustainable Finance, he is also executive director of Fund 
Governance  Analytics, a provider of environmental, social, and governance (ESG) research and 
diagnostic tools for asset owners and institutional investors. He publishes Sustainable Finance, which 
covers current topics around governance and sustainability in investing.

Speakers

http://www.commonfund.org/academy
http://www.commonfund.org/academy
https://www.jeffskiles.com/
https://www.dentons.com/en/tom-hyatt
https://blogs.cfainstitute.org/investor/author/chrismerker/
https://blogs.cfainstitute.org/investor/author/chrismerker/
mailto:allison.kaspriske@commonfund.org?subject=Investment Stewardship Academy 2019
mailto:allison.kaspriske@commonfund.org?subject=Investment Stewardship Academy 2019
https://www.nasbaregistry.org/


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#9b.











sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date06/12/19Agenda Item#9c.



https://www.ncpers.org/fundingforum 

https://www.ncpers.org/fundingforum

	Agenda
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9



